
  

 

OFFICE OF GOVERNOR RONNIE MUSGROVE 

PERSONAL & CONFIDENTIAL MEMORANDUM 

TO: LITTON 

FROM: RILEY 

SUBJECT: TALKING POINTS FOR  4/26 JMG FUNDRAISER AT BEAU RIVAGE  

DATE: 4/25/01 

CC: FILE 

The 11:30 – 1:00 program is as follows: 

Jeff Dahl welcomes everyone and meal is served 

When dessert is served, Dr. Richard Thompson introduces the Governor 

Governor speaks 

Dr. Joe Haynes introduces Ken Smith, President of Jobs for America’s 
Graduates 

Ken Smith speaks 

Jeff Dahl closes 

The Governor is to discuss the importance of Jobs for Mississippi Graduates and the 
strengths of the program (see attached memo).  The memo also has the most recent 
participation numbers, etc. for Jobs For Mississippi Graduates that I have.  The Governor 
should stress partnerships with business – both in placing students in the business through 
internships and through financial support of the program.  He should refer to the pledge 
letter in each guest’s seat.  The Governor chairs Jobs for Mississippi Graduates and he 
has just accepted an invitation to serve on the Board of Directors of Jobs for America’s 
Graduates.  (We need to update the web site to add Jobs for America’s Graduates to the 
list of organizations he serves on.  Also, Lisa might want to do a press release stating that 
that he has been asked to serve on the National Board.) 

Let me know if you need anything else. 


